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John M. Tennyson

ISR O
From: Lisa M. Griego
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:23 PM
To: John M. Tennyson
Subject: FW: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

From: Mark Lujan

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:46 AM

To: Lisa M. Griego <lgriego@santafecountynm.gov>

Subject: RE: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

Thank you!

From: Lisa M. Griego

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:46 AM

To: Mark Lujan <MLujan@santafecountynm.gov>

Subject: RE: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

Okay, | have a meeting at 8:30 but will go by after.. Thanks

From: Mark Lujan

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Lisa M. Griego <Igriego@santafecountynm.gov>; Phillip Montano <pmontano@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: RE: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

Yes, Elsa was going to take it to you yesterday but you were out.

From: Lisa M. Griego
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:04 AM

To: Mark Lujan <MLujan@santafecountynm.gov>; Phillip Montano <pmontano@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: RE: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

SIS TIATT GHGHDDHH AG3ITS 248

Can | pick up the check?

From: Mark Lujan
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Phillip Montano <pmontano @santafecountynm.gov>

Cc: Lisa M. Griego <igriego@santafecountynm.gov>

Subject: Insurance Check for Santa Fe River & Los Pinos Projects

PJ,

We received an insurance check for the Santa Fe River and Los Pinos Projects in the amount of $165,530.00. The Santa
Fe River project insurance reimbursement is $151,818.00 and the Los Pinos Road project insurance reimbursement is
$13,712.00. If there are any questions or concerns please let me know. Thank you



Mark Lujan

Risk & Safety Management Div. Director
505-992-9884

Fax:505-992-9895
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Ganta Fe County
REPRINT
#4¢ CUSTORER RECEI?T #i%
Oper: ADRVIBIL Type: CT Drawer: §
Dates 9714718 3¢ Receipt no: 8341

Descristion  Buantity Azgunt
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